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Establishing ERP

The institute plans to focus on Enterprise Resource Planning (ERP) software this year. [t
plays a pivotal role in enhancing the efficiency and effectiveness of college administration.
Its importance lies in its ability to streamline various administrative tasks. With ERP,
colleges can ensure accurate and real-time data management, facilitate seamless
communication among different departments, and enable efficient scheduling of tasks.
This software enhances decision-making processes, reduces manual errors, and promotes
overall organizational productivity. The implementation of ERP software is crucial for
modern colleges aiming to optimize their administrative processes and provide a more
organized and technologically advanced environment.
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From: vmedulife <info@vmedulife com>

Sent: Monday, March 13, 2023 11:20:57 AM

To: Mugdha Kale <Mugdha.kale@bharatividyapeeth.edu>
Subject: LIMS and ERP Account Login Details - £40eb3bfacl19
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Login detsils for accessing LMS and ERP as an instructor.

Login link
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User id

FCBVCOFAZ21

Password

25hyg

Note: Login credentials are case sensitive. Pleass do not share your credentizls with anyone
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Bachelor of Fine Art - Applied Arts

1 KARLE MANOJKUMAR | 8010277383 sachalkarls@amaileom Famale 03 May, 2004 413126260077
Bachelor of Fine Art - Painting
2 MANE DEEPAK 9370080331 Isshivanimi@gmail.com Female 16 Agr, 2003 €25890237330 DE
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ERP Bill

vmedulife o

Software Services

vmedulife Private Limited
EFC Business Center, Phase I, Rajiv Gandhi International IT Park
Pune Maharashtra 411057

India
: GSTIN 27AAECVS149A1ZH

INVOICE
Bill To 3
LT Estimates VM23036
Bharati Vidyapeeth College of Fine Arts Estimate Date 28/06/2023
| Bharati Vidyapeeth Campus,Pune-satara rd, Dhankawadi,
Pune
411043 Maharashtra
India 2
\
Place OF Supply: Maharashtra (27)

@ Item 3 Description HSN/SAC Amount
India's Unique Integrated  Due invoice as per details against the PO number BV/Purchase/16742 958319 $9,250.00
OBE-Accreditation, [2022-23
Academic Management,
and Office Automation
Saoftware

Sub Total 59,250.00
(Tax Inclusive)

CGST9 (9%) 4,519.07

SGSTI (9%) 4,515.07

‘ Total 59,250.00
|\

Total In Words:  Indian Rupee Fifty-Nine
Thcusand Two Hundred Fifcy
Only

Make all cheques payable to: VMEDULIFE PRIVATE LIMITED
Banker : IDBI Bank Ltd. .
1DBI Bank, Sector No. 25, Nigdi Prachikaren, Pune

411044
Account no. 0087102000035459

IFSC Code : IBKLOOO0087 > ’
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	ab73c6093141568463d7877a963eea7a939c40aa639794d522af681bd23337ed.pdf
	54a3c329172a764331803aa565693a22a96f66da1a7a1311a1997616b0945aec.pdf

		2024-03-13T10:49:16+0530
	Anupama Raghunath Patil
	I am the author of this document


		2024-03-13T18:22:42+0530
	Anupama Raghunath Patil




